

Mr Benjamin Williams
Environmental Coordinator
Dunmore Sand and Soil Pty Limited
38 Tabbitta Road
Dunmore, NSW, 2529

08/07/2021

Dear Mr Williams

**Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project (DA195-8-2004)
Noise Management Plan**

I refer to the Noise Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition 17 of Schedule 3 of the consent for the Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project (DA195-8-2004).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses its comments of 22 June 2021 and meets the relevant consent condition.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Noise Management Plan (Revision 7, dated June 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the company website as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact please contact Nagindar Singh on 8289 6873 or via email at nagindar.singh@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Director
Resource Assessments
as nominee of the Planning Secretary